WAYNE STATE Procurement & Strategi Sourcing

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

UNIVERSITY Detroit, Michigan 48202

(313) 577-3734
Division of Finance and Business Operations
June 29, 2023
Addendum #3 Clarification
To Request for Proposal
For Applebaum Storage Room Lab Conversion
Applebaum Debrief Room Classroom Conversion
Applebaum All Gender Restrooms:
Project No: 603-352412
Project No: 603-351775
Project No: 603-350831
Dated June 6, 2023
The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.
NOTE: You must have attended a Pre-Bid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project. Receipt of minutes
or addenda without being at a Pre-Bid conference does not qualify your company to bid.
Please find questions and clarifications with regard to the above bid opportunity.

Question: Sheet AD110, Key Notes D5, D6, & D7: To remove the floor & wall finishes we’ll need to remove the restroom
partitions & toilets in the one area. However, note D5 calls out the toilets & partitions are to remain during construction.

Answer: it is acceptable to remove, protect and reinstall existing toilet partitions. If cost is more economical to remove and
install new partitions please provide pricing for both for owner review — arr.

Question: Sheet A901 A-Door & Frame Schedule: Just to verify, we are to repurpose the (1) door & frame removed during
demolition & supply (3) new hollow metal frames that are painted & stained to match the existing for the (3) new proposed

restrooms?

Answer: re-use existing womens restroom door leaf for door 00466.00 — provide new frame (1) for this door. Provide new
door leafs (3) and frames (3) for remaining new restooms. — arr.

Question: What are the wall & floor finishes in all the new restrooms?
Answer: floor tile to match existing womens restroom. New walls to be painted gyp. — arr.
Question: Is there going to be an addendum that comes out for these jobs, with flooring and tile specs?

Answer: gc to review existing tile to match and work with wsu/sva for revised spec via addendum or rfi. — arr.
Classroom flooring will be Patcraft — crossover Kayak — V2.

Do not contact either FP&M or the Design Firm directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.

Thank you for interest shown in working with Wayne State University.

Robert Kuhn, Sr. Buyer, in place of
Kimberly Tomaszewski
Senior Buyer

CC: Victoria LaLonde (Project Manager), Kim Tomaszewski, Attendee list.
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